Scott Barwick

From: Andrew Devlin <ADevlin@ausgrid.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 12:32 PM

To: mark.tooker@npc.com.au

Cc: Anthony Minasian; Adam Simitsiotis; Erik Moore; msyke@egfunds.com; Stephen
Ashton; Scott Barwick

Subject: RE: Summer Hill Mills Stage 2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mark,

| can confirm that the outcomes from our meeting at Oatley on Monday 20th May, were as described in your email
below.

The issues discussed in our meeting were based on your rough estimates of the power demand for the entire
proposed development, broken down into 4 stages.

Please be aware that any proposed load can only be considered for approval, once Ausgrid receive a formal
Application For Connection.

In relation to future substations, and the existing electrical substation (S1514) fronting Smith Street, Ausgrid would like
to remind you to ensure that due consideration is given to the compatibility of the proposed Stages of design with
reference to segregation, construction and site selection as outlined in Ausgrid's Network Standards.

Thanks for your time and consultation.
Regards,
Andrew Devlin | Engineering Officer | Planning & Supply Negotiations | AUSGRID

Level 1, BLDG 1, 33-45 Judd Street Oatley NSW 2223 AUSTRALIA
&®: 02 9585 5764 (Extn 35764) | &: 02 9585 5670 (Extn 35670) | «: 0417 423 249 | =x: ADevlin@ausgrid.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mark Tooker <mark.tooker@npc.com.au>
To: Stephen Ashton <sashton@ausgrid.com.au>,
Cc: Andrew Devlin <ADevlin@ausgrid.com.au>, Adam Simitsiotis <asimitsiotis@ausgrid.com.au>, Scott Barwick <sbarwick@sjb.com.au>,

msyke@egfunds.com, Anthony Minasian <Anthony.Minasian@arup.com>, Erik Moore <Erik.Moore@arup.com>
Date: 27/05/2013 09:14 AM
Subject: RE: Summer Hill Mills Stage 2

Stephen,

It would be appreciated if you could confirm the summary of the meeting outcomes as described in my email below.
Thanks

Mark
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Notice: This e-mail is confidential and may contain copyright information belonging to National Project Consultants Pty Ltd. It is intended solely for the
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From: Mark Tooker [mailto:mark.tooker@npc.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 3:21 PM

To: 'Stephen Ashton’

Cc: 'Andrew Devlin'; '‘Adam Simitsiotis'; Scott Barwick; msyke@edfunds.com; 'Anthony Minasian'; Erik Moore
Subject: RE: Summer Hill Mills Stage 2

Stephen,

Thanks for your time yesterday to discuss the above project. A summary of our discussions were that Stages 1 and 2 could be
serviced from the existing sub station and it was likely that Stages 3 and 4 may require a separate kiosk sub station each served
from HV lines in Edward St for Stage 3 and Smith St for Stage 4. If necessary at a later stage, the existing sub station could be
replaced by a kiosk sub station in the general location of the existing sub station. Please confirm that this summary is as
discussed and agreed in the meeting.

As promised, attached are plans showing the proposed staging, an estimate of the power demand for Stage 2 and a rough
estimate of the power demand for the entire development for your preliminary information.

Arup will confirm these demands in separate applications for Stages 1 and 2. Arup will also update you on the status of Stage 1
development in its application.

Thanks
Mark
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From: Stephen Ashton [mailto:sashton@ausgrid.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 13 May 2013 3:37 PM

To: mark.tooker@npc.com.au

Cc: Andrew Devlin; Adam Simitsiotis

Subject: Summer Hill Mills Stage 2

Hi Mark,

Monday would be best for us. Please confirm a time.

Regards,
Stephen Ashton | Engineer - Planning and Supply Negotiations - Inner West | AUSGRID

Level GRD FLR, BLDG 1, 33-45 Judd Street Oatley NSW 2223 AUSTRALIA
®: 02 9585 5945 (Extn 35945) | &: 02 9585 5670 (Extn 35670) | =: sashton@ausgrid.com.au |

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information.
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